From: Rothchild, Ann Christina
Sent:  6/4/2014 12:42:57 PM
To: Megan Whitmer (meganw(@gove.org)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Katague, Ditas (ditas. katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: PowerPoints will not be completed by EOD today

Hello Ms. Whitmer,

Unfortunately, the PowerPoints will not be completed today.

Ann Christina Rothchild

Administrative Assistant to Comr. Sandoval
Office of Commissioner Sandoval
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2593

From: Megan Whitmer [mailto:meganw@gove.org}
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 10:34 AM

To: Rothchild, Ann Christina

Subject: RE: Hello!

OH! Just let me know if she is using a PowerPoint. I absolutely need it by COB today if she
wishes to use anything—we’re not accepting presentations on-site and will be placing all files
onto finalized jump drives tomorrow.
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Megan Whitmer

Director of Sales & Events
Gove Group, Inc.

226 Paul Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15211
412.431.5087 (office)
412.431.5214 (fax)

meganw@gove.or

WWw.gove.org
Helping you exceed your professional development goals.

From: Megan Whitmer [mailto:meganw@gove.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 1:33 PM

To: 'Rothchild, Ann Christina’

Subject: RE: Hello!

Hi, Ann.

I just heard from David Fox, and it seems like Catherine 1s all set! Please disregard my request

for payment. ©
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Best!

Megan

Megan Whitmer

Director of Sales & Events
Gove Group, Inc.

226 Paul Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15211
412.431.5087 (office)
412.431.5214 (fax)

meganw@agove.org

WwWw.gove.org
Helping you exceed your professional development goals.

From: Rothchild, Ann Christina [mailto:annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 12:44 PM

To: meganw(@gove.org

Subject: Hello!
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
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